Message

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=180070]

Sent: 11/29/2001 2:07:23 PM

To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=145465]

cc: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]; ARMSTRONG,

JANICE M [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=597137]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F
[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=230737]
Subject: RE: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract

John,

| know we don't know yet what is says in the "small print” - but the fact that glyphosate is no longer mentioned in the
abstract is a huge step forward - it removes it from being picked up by abstract searches!

Donna
----- Original Message-----
From: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 7:54 AM
To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]
Ce: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]; ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Subject: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract

Importance: High

issue Nf tﬂ”

phoma and specific pesticide axposuras 1n

ey
o k SN

Choma int lagsification of Dissases,
version 9
Ch-9y 200, 2027. a Cansdian multicent
Plaintiff Exhibit
MONGLY00890492




)
il

T

N
-

1Ol
& f

1T

Lo ¢

2

Seey
N

MONGLY00890493


https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/
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John Acquavella, PhD

Sernor Fellow, Epidemiclogy

Monsanto Com pany/AZNE
St Louis, MO 63167
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